Fibocom Wireless Inc.

ADD: 1101, Tower A, Building 6, Shenzhen International Innovation Valley, Dashi 1st
Rd, Nanshan,Shenzhen,China

TEL: +8675526733555

FAX: +86-755-26520841

E-mail: lucy.liu@fibocom.com

Date: 2020-11-18

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSIONS
Authorization and Evaluation Division

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Subject: FCC Class II Permission change for FCC ID: ZMOSQ808NA
Original Grant Date:2020-08-04 & 2020-08-05

Dear Sir/Madam,

This is to request a Class II permission change to our product, LTE Module,
Model:SQ808-NA,FCC ID:ZMOSQ808NA(Host of INGENICO, Smart POS Terminal,
AXIUM DX8000, Host FCC ID: XKB-DX8CL4GWBT),the device is identical to the
previously certified except for the changes as below for details:

RF module used in this portable device requires SAR testing compliance of which is
not performed and demonstrated in Modular approval. Hardware and software info
remain unchanged from original Modular Approval filing except the module’s
antenna has been changed.

This authorization is valid until further written notice from the applicant.
Please contact me if you have any questions or need future information regarding this

application.

Sincerely Yours,
Signature:

wgw\

Printed Name: Lucy Liu
Title: Certification Manager



